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POPULATION 
GROWTH RATES: 
1990 TO 2010 

•	 In 2010, the population 
in this 14 county region 
totaled 594,497 people, 
representing 15.8% 
of the state’s total 
population 

•	 On average the region’s 
population has grown at 
an annual 0.9% rate over 
the last decade 

•	 The region is forecast 
to experience continued 
population growth over 
the next five years 

•	 Between 2000 and 2010, 
9 counties in Oklahoma 
had population growth 
rates over 15% and 2 of 
those counties were in 
this region 

•	 Wagoner and Rogers 
counties had the 2nd and 
5th highest population 
growth rates in the state 
during that period, 24.3% 
and 21.0% respectively

•	 For more information on county level population growth since 1990, see Appendix 1
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•	 Over the decade between 2000 and 2010, population growth occurred in 12 of the region’s 14 counties, led by 
increases in Rogers and Wagoner counties 

o	 Rogers County added 16,264 people 
o	 Wagoner County added 15,594 people
o	 That represented 61.2% of the region’s total population growth this past decade

Source: US Census Bureau, 2000 Census and 2010 Census

Source: US Census Bureau, Population Estimates Division http://www.census.gov/popest/estimates.html 

http://www.census.gov/popest/estimates.html
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Source:  U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 Census Demographic Profiles www.factfinder2.census.gov

Source:  U.S. Census Bureau, 
2010 Census Demographic Profiles 
www.factfinder2.census.gov

AGE BY GENDER: 2010

•	 In 2010, the region’s population 
was typically older when 
compared to the state as a 
whole

o	 The region showed a lower 
presence among the 20-24, 
25-29  and 30-34 age groups

o	 Within the 14 county region, 
12 counties either matched or 
surpassed the US median age of 
37.2

•	 For more information on county level population by age group, 
see Appendix 2

Source:  U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 Census Demographic Profiles 
www.factfinder2.census.gov

http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
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RACIAL MIX: 2000 AND 2010

•	 The standard race categories 
used for Census purposes are 
white, black, American Indian or 
Alaska Native (AIAN), Asian, Native 
Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 
(NHOPI), or some other race 

•	 Hispanic is not considered a 
race but is instead an ethnicity – it is 
possible to be white and Hispanic, 
black and Hispanic, Asian and 
Hispanic, etc. 

•	 Most of the region’s increase 
in diversity came from growth 
among those self described as 
American Indian or Alaska Native, 
white or those claiming more than 
one race 

•	 American Indians remained 
the largest minority in all of the 
region’s 14 counties

•	 American Indians represented 
18.6% of the region’s total 
population, well above the state’s 
average of 8.6% 

•	 The region remains more diverse than the state as a whole 
o	 Percent self described as something other than white alone in 2010: 
	Region: 	 32.5% 
	OK: 	 27.8% 

•	 For more information on county level population by race, see Appendices 3 and 4

Source: US Census Bureau, 2000 Census www.factfinder2.census.gov

Source:  U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 Census Demographic Profiles 
www.factfinder2.census.gov

http://www.factfinder2.census.gov
http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
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HISPANIC ETHNICITY: 2000 AND 2010

•	 The region’s Hispanic population 
grew, but remained below the 
state and national percentages 

•	 Muskogee County had the 
highest number of Hispanics 
(3,688 or 5.2%) 

•	 Cherokee County had the 
highest percentage of Hispanics 
(6.3%, or 2,952) 

•	 Nowata County had the lowest 
number of Hispanics in the 
region (240, or 2.3%)

•	 McIntosh County had the lowest 
percentage of Hispanics (1.9%, or 390) 

•	 While the region 
had a lower presence of 
Hispanics by percentage 
relative to the nation as 
a whole, it had a higher 
percentage growth rate 
than was shown by the 
US on average 

•	 For more information on county level population by Hispanic ethnicity, see Appendix 5 

Source: US Census Bureau, 2000 and 2010 Census www.factfinder2.census.gov	

Source: US Census Bureau, 2000 and 2010 Census www.factfinder2.census.gov	

http://www.factfinder2.census.gov
http://www.factfinder2.census.gov
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EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT: 2005-2009

•	 Only Cherokee 
and Washington 
counties exceeded 
the state estimate 
for the percentage 
of the population 
with a bachelor’s 
degree or higher

o	 US: 27.5%         
(+/-0.1%)

o	 State: 22.4%      
(+/-0.2%)

o	 Cherokee: 23.6% 
(+/-1.8%)

o	 Washington: 
25.3% (+/-1.6%) 

•	 9 counties out of 14 
exceeded the national 
estimate for the percentage 
of the population with some 
college education but no 
degree 

o	 US: 20.3% (+/-0.0%) 
o	 Region: 21.8% (+/-0.5%) 

•	 Educational attainment for 
a large part of the region 
stopped at a high school 
degree or less 

•	 The 2005-2009 American 
Community Survey is based 
on surveys collected during 
the full 5 year span and 
results are considered to 
be representative of the 
complete time period 

•	 For more information on 
county level population 
by educational attainment, see 
Appendix 6 

Source: US Census Bureau, 2005-2009 American Community Survey 5 Year Data Set www.factfinder.census.gov

Source: US Census Bureau, 2005-2009 American Community Survey 5 Year Data Set 
www.factfinder.census.gov

http://www.factfinder.census.gov
http://www.factfinder.census.gov
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PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME: 1990 TO 2009

•	 Per Capita Personal 
Income (PCPI) for the 
nation, state and region 
steadily climbed upward 
until 2009 when the 
impact of the global 
recession caused wages 
to decline 

o	 2009 PCPI: 
	US:  $39,635 
	OK:  $35,837 
	Region: $30,846 

•	 PCPI figures for all 14 
counties have been below 
state and national figures, but 
have been generally growing 
closer since 2000 

•	 Washington County 
exceeded the state 
PCPI for the entire time 
examined

•	 But Washington County 
fell below the national 
PCPI beginning in 1996, 
not surpassing the 
national PCPI again until 
2009 

•	 Rogers County exceeded 
the state PCPI 8 times 
since 1990, but has not 
done so since 2002

•	 For more information on PCPI, see Appendix 7

Source: US Bureau of Economic Analysis 
http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/default.cfm?selTable=CA1-3&section=2 

Source: US Bureau of Economic Analysis	
http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/default.cfm?selTable=CA1-3&section=2 

http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/default.cfm?selTable=CA1-3&section=2
http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/default.cfm?selTable=CA1-3&section=2
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ESTIMATED RETAIL SUBJECT TO SALES TAX: 2004-2010

For 20 Largest Communities Based on 2010 Population

(In Thousands of Dollars)

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

ADAIR

     Stilwell 44,262 52,585 56,257 58,933 61,504 60,429 59,252 

CHEROKEE

     Tahlequah 232,100 243,044 246,001 258,529 266,325 261,340 264,820 

CRAIG

     Vinita 83,868 85,742 85,267 92,889 93,366 87,789 87,861

DELAWARE

     Grove 150,304 157,616 161,238 170,555 174,662 174,662 167,945 

MAYES

     Pryor 129,637 149,043 162,358 184,539 186,486 177,000 172,628 

MUSKOGEE

     Fort Gibson 23,498 24,260 25,726 24,255 25,992 25,734 29,646 
     Muskogee 516,816 545,404 544,843 582,960 592,251 563,496 572,907 

NOWATA

     Nowata 22,855 24,401 26,228 27,721 25,762 24,682 24,321

OKMULGEE

     Henryetta 54,260 56,796 57,029 60,210 63,793 61,743 61,204

     Okmulgee 145,936 148,920 146,233 154,484 157,438 151,469 

OTTAWA

     Miami 145,739 155,024 156,648 168,422 173,871 163,200 161,064 

ROGERS

     Catoosa 56,340 62,438 76,797 75,758 86,795 88,070 83,014 
     Claremore 295,057 315,180 314,584 332,205 344,000 333,573 331,610 
     Collinsville 26,471 27,185 30,366 32,352 34,038 31,215 32,175
     Verdigris 4,364 5,179 5,597 10,289 10,528 9,593 9,672

SEQUOYAH

     Muldrow 18,194 18,384 17,819 21,238 22,373 21,323 22,016
     Sallisaw 115,921 125,185 125,786 133,803 137,385 130,210 125,894 

WAGONER

     Coweta 52,261 56,256 61,268 65,740 97,916 96,332 90,303 
     Wagoner 78,160 77,876 81,650 85,170 81,652 83,275 81,932 

WASHINGTON

     Bartlesville 455,523 470,036 493,878 521,767 530,292 505,067 504,855 

Source: Estimates Based on Oklahoma Tax Commission Data http://www.tax.ok.gov/nwsrls.html 

http://www.tax.ok.gov/nwsrls.html
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 Source: Estimates Based on Oklahoma Tax Commission Data http://www.tax.ok.gov/nwsrls.html 

•	 Retail sales figures used here are based on a summation of calendar month data as reported by the 
Oklahoma Tax Commission 

•	 Because those data are subject to a reporting time lag, these figures are considered estimates 

•	 Figures represent estimated sales subject to sales tax, thus sales to governments, non-profits, and other 
non-taxable entities are not included in these figures 

•	 Changes in retail sales could be due to: 

o	 The introduction or removal of a local sales tax 
o	 The increase or reduction of an existing sales tax 
o	 Sharp upswings or downturns in economic conditions 
o	 The opening or closing of a significant retail establishment like 

	A big-box retailer 
	A large shopping mall

•	 Collectively, retail sales had been trending upward until 2008, peaking at $3.7 billion for the region 

•	 As the global recession spread in 2009, collective retail sales for the region dropped to $3.6 billion 

•	 Retail sales for the region dropped again in 2010, falling to $3.5 billion 

•	 The largest volume of retail sales occurred in population centers like Muskogee, Bartlesville, Claremore and 
Tahlequah

o	 These four  communities accounted for almost half of the region’s estimated retail sales volume in 
2010

•	 For more information on local level sales tax collections and growth, see Appendices 8 and 9

http://www.tax.ok.gov/nwsrls.html
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INDUSTRY EMPLOYMENT, ESTABLISHMENTS, AND EARNINGS: 2010
•	 The following graphs use data from EMSI, which defines industry employment differently from the US 

Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS). BLS reports job counts only for establishments with an employer/
employee relationship which excludes non-employer establishments like sole proprietorships and 
partnerships 

•	 EMSI includes data from both employer AND non-employer establishments 

•	 The region had 11,517 establishments operating in 2010 

Source: EMSI Complete Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 www.economicmodeling.com

http://www.economicmodeling.com
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Source: EMSI Complete Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 www.economicmodeling.com

•	 The region had a higher percentage of 
manufacturing establishments than did the state or 
nation 

•	 Retail, construction, and health care and social 
assistance combined to equal one third of all 
establishments in the region in 2010

•	 As a percentage, jobs in agriculture, construction, 
manufacturing, retail trade and government were 
more prevalent in the region than was the case 
statewide or nationally 

Source: EMSI Complete Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 www.economicmodeling.com

http://www.economicmodeling.com
http://www.economicmodeling.com
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Source: EMSI Complete 
Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 
www.economicmodeling.com

Source: EMSI Complete Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 www.economicmodeling.com

http://www.economicmodeling.com
http://www.economicmodeling.com
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•	 Industry Location Quotient 
(LQ) compares the following: 

1.	 Changes in employment 
2.	 For a given industry 
3.	 During a given time period 
4.	 In a given area, against 

another reference area 

•	 A score of 1.0 or higher 
indicates competitive 
advantage 

•	 The LQ chart compares 
industries at the 2 digit NAICS 
level for: 

o	 Oklahoma and the 14 
county region against the 
nation as a whole 

o	 Based on 2010 data 

•	 Every county in the region 
showed a national competitive 
advantage in agriculture, 
forestry, fishing and hunting

Source: EMSI Complete Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 www.economicmodeling.com

http://www.economicmodeling.com
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Source: EMSI Complete Employment – 3rd Quarter 2011 www.economicmodeling.com

Additional Competitive Advantage Can Be Found In:
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Adair x x
Cherokee x
Craig x x
Delaware x x
Mayes x x
McIntosh x x x
Muskogee x x x
Nowata x x
Okmulgee x
Ottawa x
Rogers x x x
Sequoyah x x x
Wagoner x x
Washington x x x

•	 Nearly every county in the region showed a national competitive advantage in:

o	 Mining, quarrying and oil and gas extraction (all but Adair, Cherokee, Delaware and Ottawa)
o	 Government (all but Nowata and Washington) 

•	 Most had national competitive advantage in:

o	 Manufacturing (Adair, Mayes, Muskogee, Nowata, Okmulgee, Ottawa, Rogers and Wagoner)
o	 Construction (Adair, Delaware, McIntosh, Mayes, Muskogee, Nowata, Rogers, Sequoya and Wagoner)

http://www.economicmodeling.com
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LABOR FORCE PARTICIPATION RATE: 1990 TO 2010

•	 The labor force participation rate is 
calculated by dividing the non-farm 
labor force by the total population 

•	 The measure isn’t exact (because 
total population includes those 
unable to work due to age, health, 
or other issues while the labor 
force count doesn’t include farm 
labor) but inputs are consistent 
over time, thus the measure 
indicates trends 

•	 The region’s non-farm labor force 
participation rate had been increasing 
slowly since 1995, with a minor 
downturn in 2010

o	 Three counties showed 
strong increases in their 
non-farm labor force 
participation rates between 
2000 and 2010: 

o	 Cherokee: 9.1% increase

o	 Ottawa: 11.3% increase

o	 Washington: 8.1% increase

Sources: US Census Bureau, Population Estimates Division 

www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html and 

US Bureau of Labor Statistics, www.bls.gov/lau/#tables

Sources: US Census Bureau, Population Estimates Division 

www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html and 

US Bureau of Labor Statistics, www.bls.gov/lau/#tables

Sources: US Census Bureau, Population Estimates Division 

www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html and 

US Bureau of Labor Statistics, www.bls.gov/lau/#tables

http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
http://www.census.gov/popest/counties/counties.html
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UNEMPLOYMENT RATE: 1990 TO 2010

•	 Over the last 
two decades, 
unemployment rates 
for the region have 
typically been near or 
below the state and 
national rates 

•	 After the onset of 
the recent recession, 
unemployment rates 
rose sharply 
o	 2010 annualized 

unemployment 
rates: 

o	 US: 9.6% 
o	 OK: 7.1% 
o	 Region: 7.8% 

•	 Between 2008 and 
2010, Nowata, Okfuskee 
and Okmulgee had the 
largest increases in their 
unemployment rates, with all climbing by more than 5.0 percentage points

•	 For more information on county level unemployment rates, see Appendix 10

Sources: US unemployment data from US Bureau of Labor Statistics, Current Population Survey

http://data.bls.gov/pdq/querytool.jsp?survey=ln 

State and County unemployment data from US Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics 

http://data.bls.gov/pdq/querytool.jsp?survey=la

Source: US Bureau of Labor Statistics www.bls.gov/lau/#tables 

http://data.bls.gov/pdq/querytool.jsp?survey=ln
http://data.bls.gov/pdq/querytool.jsp?survey=la
http://www.bls.gov/lau/#tables
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COMMUTING PATTERNS: 2009

•	 A region is a net worker exporter 
when the number of residents living 
in the region who commute out 
for work exceeds the number of 
workers who live outside the region 
but commute into the region for 
employment 

•	 Census data for 2009 indicates the 
region had a net outflow of over 
58,000 workers 

•	 Wagoner County had the largest 
net outflow, with a net loss of almost 
20,000 workers leaving the county for 
work

•	 Almost 60,000 residents commuted 
out of the NE and E WIB to work in 
Tulsa County, with almost 16,000 
Tulsa County residents commuting 
into the two WIBS for employment 

o	 Almost 16,000 residents of the 
region commuted outside the state 
for employment, including: 

o	 Workers who commute just over 
the state line 

o	 Long haul truck drivers 
o	 Commercial pilots 
o	 Petroleum workers 
o	 Entertainers 

•	 Just over 6,500 out of state residents 
commuted into the state for 
employment

Source: US Census Bureau, LEHD Program and OnTheMap 
http://lehdmap.did.census.gov/ 

Source: US Census Bureau, LEHD Program and OnTheMap 
http://lehdmap.did.census.gov/ 

http://lehdmap.did.census.gov/
http://lehdmap.did.census.gov/


APPENDIX 1 – Population Growth Trends 

  1990 to 2000 2000-2010 2005-2010 

 Total Population: 2010 
Census Count 

Pop Change 
Avg. 

Annual 
Growth 

Pop Change 
Avg. 

Annual 
Growth 

Pop Change 
Avg. 

Annual 
Growth 

United States 309,050,816 31,292,600  1.3% 27,626,216  1.0%  13,432,362  0.9% 
Oklahoma 3,751,351  303,922  1.0% 300,697  0.9% 218,582  1.2% 
Region 594,497 67,185 1.3% 52,087 0.9% 31,708 1.0% 
              
Adair  22,683          2,603  1.4%  1,645  0.8% 1,084  1.0% 
Cherokee  46,987  8,512  2.5%  4,466  1.1%  2,579  1.2% 
Craig  15,029  893  0.6%  79  0.1%  34  0.0% 
Delaware  41,487    8,978  3.2%    4,410  1.2%     2,507  1.3% 
McIntosh  20,252      2,686  1.6%         796  0.4%         864  0.9% 
Mayes  41,259       4,928  1.5%        2,890  0.8%         2,210  1.1% 
Muskogee  70,990         1,280  0.2%         1,539  0.2%            780  0.2% 
Nowata  10,536            624  0.6%           (33) 0.0%           (85) -0.2% 
Okmulgee  40,069         3,230  0.9%            384  0.1%            737  0.4% 
Ottawa  31,848         2,631  0.9%      (1,346) -0.4%         (627) -0.4% 
Rogers  86,905       15,253  2.8%       16,264  2.3%         7,236  1.8% 
Sequoyah  42,391         5,392  1.6%         3,419  0.9%         2,187  1.1% 
Wagoner  73,085         9,476  2.0%       15,594  2.7%         9,966  3.2% 
Washington  50,976            699  0.1%         1,980  0.4%         2,236  0.9% 

Source: US Census Bureau, Population Estimates Division 
http://www.census.gov/popest/estimates.html  
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APPENDIX 2 - Age Groupings 

 

Total 
Population 

2010 Census 
Count 

Age 0-19 Age 20-24 Age 25-54 Age 55-64 Age 65-84 Age 85 and 
over 

United States  308,745,538   26.9%   7.0%    41.2%    11.8%    11.3%    1.8%   
Oklahoma  3,751,351   27.8%    7.2%    39.8%    11.8%    11.7%    1.7%   
Region 594,497 27.8% 5.8% 38.3% 12.7% 13.7% 1.7% 
             

Adair  22,683   30.9%   5.5%    38.9%    11.5%    11.7%    1.3%   
Cherokee  46,987   28.6%    9.5%    36.8%    11.8%    13.5%    1.4%   
Craig  15,029   25.1%    5.4%    39.2%    12.8%    17.4%    2.1%   
Delaware  41,487   24.7%    4.7%    34.8%    15.2%    20.5%    1.7%   
Mayes  41,259   28.1%    5.2%    38.1%    12.9%    15.8%    1.6%   
McIntosh  20,252   23.1%    4.3%    35.3%    15.4%    21.9%    2.1%   
Muskogee  70,990   27.7%    6.3%    39.0%    12.3%    14.6%    1.9%   
Nowata  10,536   26.5%    4.9%    37.3%    13.2%    18.0%    2.2%   
Okmulgee  40,069   28.0%    6.3%    37.3%    12.7%    15.9%    2.0%   
Ottawa  31,848   28.4%    6.1%    36.1%    12.4%    17.0%    2.1%   
Rogers  86,905   29.0%    5.7%    40.1%    11.9%    13.3%    1.3%   
Sequoyah  42,391   28.4%    5.3%    38.8%    12.6%    14.9%    1.3%   
Wagoner  73,085   29.2%    4.9%    40.9%    12.7%    12.6%    1.0%   
Washington  50,976   26.0%    5.6%    37.6%    13.1%    17.8%    2.6%   

 
Note: Columns may not add exactly to 100.0% due to slight rounding error 
 
Source: US Census Bureau 2010 Census Demographic Profiles 
www.factfinder2.census.gov  
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APPENDIX 3 – 2000 Census Population By Race 

 
Total Population 

2000 Census Count White Alone Black Alone 
American 

Indian & Alaska 
Native Alone 

Asian Alone Other Race 
Alone 

More Than 
One Race 

Oklahoma  3,450,654  76.2% 7.6% 7.9% 1.4% 2.5% 4.5% 
Region 542,410 71.0% 3.7% 17.0% 0.4% 1.0% 6.9% 
        
Adair   21,038  48.5% 0.2% 42.5% 0.1% 1.3% 7.5% 
Cherokee   42,521  56.4% 1.2% 32.4% 0.3% 2.1% 7.6% 
Craig   14,950  68.5% 3.1% 16.3% 0.2% 0.5% 11.4% 
Delaware   37,077  70.2% 0.1% 22.3% 0.2% 0.6% 6.5% 
Mayes   38,369  72.1% 0.3% 19.1% 0.3% 0.6% 7.5% 
McIntosh   19,456  72.6% 4.1% 16.2% 0.1% 0.4% 6.6% 
Muskogee   69,451  63.7% 13.2% 14.9% 0.6% 1.2% 6.4% 
Nowata   10,569  72.4% 2.5% 16.6% 0.1% 0.3% 8.2% 
Okmulgee   39,685  69.7% 10.2% 12.8% 0.2% 0.6% 6.4% 
Ottawa   33,194  74.1% 0.6% 16.5% 0.3% 1.7% 6.8% 
Rogers   70,641  79.9% 0.7% 12.1% 0.3% 0.6% 6.4% 
Sequoyah   38,972  68.1% 1.9% 19.6% 0.2% 0.8% 9.4% 
Wagoner   57,491  80.1% 3.8% 9.4% 0.5% 0.9% 5.4% 
Washington   48,996  81.2% 2.5% 8.6% 0.7% 0.9% 6.1% 

Source: US Census Bureau, 2000 Census 
www.factfinder2.census.gov 
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APPENDIX 4 – 2010 Census Population By Race 

 
Total Population 

2010 Census Count White Alone Black Alone 
American 

Indian & Alaska 
Native Alone 

Asian Alone Other Race 
Alone 

More Than 
One Race 

Oklahoma 3,751,351  72.2% 7.4% 8.6% 1.7% 4.2% 5.9% 
Region 594,497 67.5% 3.3% 18.6% 0.8% 1.7% 8.1% 
        
Adair  22,683  43.0% 0.2% 43.3% 0.6% 2.3% 10.5% 
Cherokee  46,987  52.3% 1.3% 34.0% 0.6% 2.7% 9.1% 
Craig  15,029  66.7% 3.0% 20.4% 0.7% 0.8% 8.5% 
Delaware  41,487  67.0% 0.2% 22.4% 1.3% 1.2% 8.0% 
Mayes  41,259  68.0% 0.4% 21.4% 0.4% 0.8% 9.0% 
McIntosh  20,252  70.3% 3.2% 18.5% 0.3% 0.5% 7.2% 
Muskogee  70,990  59.8% 11.3% 17.5% 0.6% 2.6% 8.2% 
Nowata  10,536  69.0% 2.0% 19.1% 0.1% 0.5% 9.3% 
Okmulgee  40,069  65.8% 8.7% 16.3% 0.3% 0.8% 8.0% 
Ottawa  31,848  69.0% 0.8% 18.9% 0.5% 3.3% 7.6% 
Rogers  86,905  75.3% 1.0% 13.1% 1.1% 1.5% 8.1% 
Sequoyah  42,391  66.5% 1.7% 20.8% 0.5% 1.2% 9.3% 
Wagoner  73,085  75.7% 3.7% 10.0% 1.4% 1.8% 7.4% 
Washington  50,976  78.3% 2.4% 10.3% 1.1% 1.8% 6.1% 

Source: US Census Bureau, 2010 Census  
www.factfinder2.census.gov 
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APPENDIX 5 – Population by Hispanic Ethnicity 

 2000  2010 

 Total Hispanic Not Hispanic  Total Hispanic Not Hispanic 
Oklahoma 3,450,654  179,304  3,271,350   3,751,351  332,007  3,419,344  
Region 542,410 12,848 529,562  594,497 24,685 569,812 
        
Adair  21,038  657  20,381   22,683  1,197  21,486  
Cherokee  42,521  1,760  40,761   46,987  2,952  44,035  
Craig  14,950  179  14,771   15,029  370  14,659  
Delaware  37,077  649  36,428   41,487  1,248  40,239  
Mayes  38,369  718  37,651   41,259  1,097  40,162  
McIntosh  19,456  248  19,208   20,252  390  19,862  
Muskogee  69,451  1,857  67,594   70,990  3,688  67,302  
Nowata  10,569  130  10,439   10,536  240  10,296  
Okmulgee  39,685  772  38,913   40,069  1,293  38,776  
Ottawa  33,194  1,061  32,133   31,848  1,499  30,349  
Rogers  70,641  1,294  69,347   86,905  3,229  83,676  
Sequoyah  38,972  793  38,179   42,391  1,438  40,953  
Wagoner  57,491  1,437  56,054   73,085  3,488  69,597  
Washington  48,996  1,293  47,703   50,976  2,556  48,420  

Source: US Census Bureau, 2000 and 2010 Census  
www.factfinder2.census.gov 

 

  



APPENDIX 6 – Estimated Educational Attainment for Population 25 and Over (2005-2009) 

  
Less than HS 

Diploma 

HS graduate, 
GED, or 

alternative 
Some College Associate 

Degree 
Bachelor 
Degree 

Post 
Bachelor 
Degree 

United States Estimate 15.4% 29.3% 20.3% 7.4% 17.4% 10.1% 
 MOE 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Oklahoma Estimate 15.2% 32.7% 23.0% 6.7% 15.1% 7.3% 
 MOE 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.2% 0.1% 
Region Estimate 16.6% 37.3% 21.8% 7.2% 11.8% 5.3% 
 MOE 0.4% 0.5% 0.5% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 
 

 
      

Adair  Estimate 24.6% 43.3% 18.5% 3.2% 7.4% 3.1% 
 MOE 2.1% 2.2% 1.8% 0.9% 1.2% 1.4% 
Cherokee  Estimate 19.3% 31.9% 20.7% 4.5% 14.4% 9.2% 
 MOE 1.7% 2.0% 1.8% 0.8% 1.4% 1.2% 
Craig  Estimate 19.3% 39.6% 20.2% 8.7% 7.9% 4.4% 
 MOE 2.7% 3.7% 2.5% 1.5% 1.6% 1.6% 
Delaware  Estimate 17.3% 42.7% 19.7% 5.0% 9.5% 5.8% 
 MOE 1.6% 1.7% 1.6% 0.9% 1.1% 1.0% 
McIntosh  Estimate 23.3% 38.5% 22.6% 4.5% 8.3% 2.8% 
 MOE 2.6% 2.6% 2.6% 1.0% 1.6% 1.2% 
Mayes  Estimate 16.6% 42.3% 23.4% 6.0% 7.9% 3.8% 
 MOE 1.4% 1.9% 1.8% 1.0% 1.0% 0.8% 
Muskogee  Estimate 18.4% 34.2% 22.3% 8.0% 11.6% 5.5% 
 MOE 1.3% 1.4% 1.4% 0.8% 1.0% 0.7% 
Nowata  Estimate 18.5% 43.0% 21.4% 5.3% 10.0% 1.8% 
 MOE 3.5% 3.5% 3.1% 1.5% 2.6% 1.9% 



  
Less than HS 

Diploma 

HS graduate, 
GED, or 

alternative 
Some College Associate 

Degree 
Bachelor 
Degree 

Post 
Bachelor 
Degree 

Okmulgee  Estimate 17.5% 39.2% 20.0% 9.6% 9.3% 4.4% 
 MOE 1.6% 2.0% 1.7% 1.1% 1.2% 0.8% 
Ottawa  Estimate 17.4% 37.2% 22.8% 9.5% 8.5% 4.5% 
 MOE 1.2% 1.4% 1.5% 0.8% 0.7% 0.6% 
Rogers  Estimate 11.0% 36.6% 23.0% 9.1% 14.1% 6.2% 
 MOE 0.9% 1.4% 1.2% 0.8% 1.0% 0.6% 
Sequoyah  Estimate 22.0% 40.3% 17.7% 8.1% 8.0% 3.9% 
 MOE 1.8% 2.0% 1.6% 1.3% 1.0% 0.7% 
Wagoner  Estimate 12.9% 34.8% 24.6% 8.0% 14.6% 5.2% 
 MOE 1.2% 1.5% 1.4% 0.8% 1.1% 0.6% 
Washington  Estimate 12.8% 33.6% 22.5% 5.8% 19.0% 6.3% 
 MOE 1.3% 1.8% 1.6% 0.8% 1.3% 0.8% 

Source: US Census Bureau, 2005-2009 American Community Survey 5 Year Data Set www.factfinder.census.gov  
MOE= Margin of Error



APPENDIX 7 – Per Capita Personal Income (PCPI) 

 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 

United States $30,318 $31,145 $31,461 $32,271 $33,881 $35,424 $37,698 $39,461 $40,674 $39,635 

Oklahoma $24,605 $26,218 $26,218 $26,909 $28,790 $30,469 $33,223 $34,539 $36,911 $35,837 

Region $20,754 $22,205 $22,491 $22,838 $24,128 $25,480 $27,312 $29,276 $30,719 $30,846 

           

Adair $15,937 $18,047 $18,703 $18,779 $19,588 $20,663 $20,999 $21,709 $22,461 $22,476 

Cherokee $17,262 $18,674 $19,419 $20,018 $21,232 $22,647 $23,579 $25,992 $27,156 $27,739 

Craig $20,176 $21,721 $22,862 $23,101 $24,518 $24,710 $26,400 $28,407 $30,042 $30,123 

Delaware $20,979 $22,622 $22,981 $23,135 $25,029 $25,666 $26,500 $28,294 $29,765 $29,763 

McIntosh $18,495 $20,012 $20,228 $20,535 $22,151 $22,554 $24,185 $25,983 $27,715 $28,141 

Mayes $20,238 $21,912 $21,430 $21,845 $22,728 $23,898 $25,228 $27,629 $28,615 $28,600 

Muskogee $20,093 $21,346 $22,364 $22,734 $23,429 $24,560 $26,157 $27,779 $28,982 $29,575 

Nowata $17,641 $18,562 $18,766 $18,684 $20,174 $20,951 $22,543 $24,702 $25,654 $26,161 

Okmulgee $17,513 $19,214 $19,639 $20,290 $22,009 $23,007 $25,191 $26,738 $28,590 $28,900 

Ottawa $18,650 $19,929 $20,463 $21,073 $23,208 $25,272 $26,566 $29,256 $31,383 $32,107 

Rogers $24,700 $26,160 $26,255 $25,924 $26,110 $28,195 $31,109 $33,351 $34,979 $34,726 

Sequoyah $18,640 $19,402 $19,739 $20,572 $21,780 $22,947 $24,385 $25,966 $27,137 $27,291 

Wagoner $21,451 $22,808 $22,763 $22,781 $24,220 $26,110 $28,722 $30,640 $31,687 $31,626 

Washington $27,948 $29,625 $28,858 $29,879 $32,598 $33,997 $36,543 $38,442 $40,520 $39,940 

Source: US Bureau of Economic Analysis  
http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/default.cfm?selTable=CA1-3&section=2



APPENDIX 8 - Retail Sales Growth Rates: Communities Within The Region 

 2003 
 to 2004 

2004 
 to 2005 

2005 
 to 2006 

2006 
 to 2007 

2007 
 to 2008 

2008 
 to 2009 

2009  
to 2010 

ADAIR        
  Stilwell -11.9% 18.8% 7.0% 4.8% 4.4% -1.7% -1.9% 
  Watts 11.0% -7.2% -3.5% 13.7% 30.6% -5.9% 14.8% 
  Westville 4.2% 0.1% 9.6% -0.6% 2.3% 4.3% 2.4% 
CHEROKEE        
  Hulbert 1.9% -5.7% 5.7% 9.7% -7.8% 1.5% -14.3% 
  Oaks -10.1% -50.4% 175.4% -13.1% 23.2% -22.6% 32.7% 
  Tahlequah 1.5% 4.7% 1.2% 5.1% 3.0% -1.9% 1.3% 
CRAIG        
  Big Cabin 2.5% -0.1% 6.8% -3.4% -5.6% -11.0% 8.6% 
  Bluejacket -21.3% 32.8% -19.7% 20.6% -14.0% 8.2% 33.8% 
  Ketchum 8.9% 5.3% -9.6% 11.0% -7.7% -6.3% 37.8% 
  Vinita 9.6% 2.2% -0.6% 8.9% 0.5% -6.0% 0.1% 
  Welch -3.7% -3.3% 14.0% 4.1% -7.2% 2.7% -11.3% 
DELAWARE        
  Bernice 18.5% 4.9% 12.0% 6.0% 24.3% 15.5% -6.2% 
  Colcord 70.8% 35.6% -6.6% 37.8% -8.9% -33.2% -1.3% 
  Grove 11.5% 4.9% 2.3% 5.8% 2.4% 0.0% -3.8% 
  Jay -0.4% 6.6% -0.1% 1.9% 4.3% 0.5% 1.4% 
  Kansas 10.3% -9.8% 15.8% 10.5% 25.1% -12.7% -5.8% 
  Oaks -10.1% -50.4% 175.4% -13.1% 23.2% -22.6% 32.7% 
  W Siloam 
     Springs 

14.7% -6.9% 7.3% 6.9% -18.1% 20.9% 11.0% 

MAYES        
  Adair 15.6% -7.5% 0.1% 15.4% 9.2% 2.2% -1.9% 
  Chouteau 2.2% 7.1% 12.1% 3.3% 9.3% -7.6% 2.7% 
  Disney 5.7% -1.4% -0.5% 4.0% 9.9% -11.9% -1.6% 
  Langley 6.1% 2.9% 6.4% 8.6% 6.1% -0.6% -3.8% 
  Locust 
     Grove 

10.7% 1.8% 5.1% 2.5% 0.5% -7.2% 0.5% 

  Pensacola -30.7% 34.8% 11.0% -34.6% 43.1% -19.7% 107.9% 
  Pryor 4.6% 15.0% 8.9% 13.7% 1.1% -5.1% -2.5% 



 2003 
 to 2004 

2004 
 to 2005 

2005 
 to 2006 

2006 
 to 2007 

2007 
 to 2008 

2008 
 to 2009 

2009  
to 2010 

  Salina 8.7% 0.8% -3.1% 9.2% 7.1% 2.1% 9.6% 
  Spavinaw 5.6% -12.1% 20.6% 10.6% 20.0% -5.3% -6.0% 
  Strang -32.7% 4.3% 14.1% 28.3% 153.7% -70.6% 100.8% 
MCINTOSH        
  Checotah 0.4% 7.2% -1.6% 9.7% 41.5% -1.9% 4.1% 
  Eufaula 7.1% 3.3% 6.8% 10.9% 4.1% -3.0% -0.5% 
  Hanna 6.4% 4.1% 0.7% 17.1% 0.3% 0.6% 2.6% 
  Rentiesville -12.3% 10.1% 5.8% 56.2% -25.2% -18.1% 23.3% 
MUSKOGEE        
  Boynton 8.8% -13.1% -7.6% -4.4% -10.9% -3.3% -5.2% 
  Braggs -25.2% 28.2% -31.1% 16.0% 7.3% -15.2% 43.3% 
  Council Hill -18.8% 4.2% -20.5% -33.8% 5.2% -16.0% -13.6% 
  Fort Gibson 8.1% 3.2% 6.0% -5.7% 7.2% -1.0% 15.2% 
  Haskell -5.0% -0.2% 7.8% 5.8% 9.4% -2.7% -0.8% 
  Muskogee 0.9% 5.5% -0.1% 7.0% 1.6% -4.9% 1.7% 
  Porum -21.8% 39.6% -34.2% 39.4% 16.3% 8.6% 4.7% 
  Summit 11.7% 13.4% 1.6% -5.5% 12.9% -28.9% -64.7% 
  Taft -31.9% 75.2% 5.3% -6.3% 9.4% 10.3% -24.3% 
  Wainwright -7.9% -27.1% 10.0% -23.1% 11.1% -24.7% -6.8% 
  Warner 9.0% 12.9% 2.1% 5.2% -0.4% -3.1% 11.4% 
NOWATA        
  Alluwe 30.5% 14.5% -1.8% -6.5% 115.1% 7.9% 34.8% 
  Delaware 6.2% 15.3% 1.8% -6.3% 22.4% -18.4% 3.9% 
  Lenapah 68.6% 15.6% 76.8% -34.7% -8.7% -23.0% -14.0% 
  Nowata -4.5% 6.8% 7.5% 5.7% -7.1% -4.2% -1.5% 
  S Coffeyville 26.0% -35.9% 14.8% 11.0% -6.3% -7.9% -7.7% 
  Wann -0.9% 15.7% 14.3% 10.3% -23.1% -20.4% -5.7% 
OKMULGEE        
  Beggs 15.6% -10.6% 20.8% 5.9% 3.4% -4.5% 0.6% 
  Dewar -8.3% 3.4% -8.6% 10.0% 1.0% -7.4% 3.0% 
  Grayson N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -34.1% 
  Henryetta -2.2% 4.7% 0.4% 5.6% 6.0% -3.2% -0.9% 
  Morris 0.1% -2.0% 3.4% 14.8% 14.9% -7.9% -3.3% 
  Okmulgee 0.8% 2.0% -1.8% 5.6% 1.9% -3.8% -2.4% 



 2003 
 to 2004 

2004 
 to 2005 

2005 
 to 2006 

2006 
 to 2007 

2007 
 to 2008 

2008 
 to 2009 

2009  
to 2010 

  Schulter 15.5% -16.0% 11.2% -4.3% -5.3% -3.9% 4.0% 
OTTAWA        
  Afton 26.0% 7.9% 8.6% -4.1% 11.4% -2.8% 7.7% 
  Commerce -1.2% 8.9% 9.8% 9.1% 4.6% 2.3% -1.1% 
  Fairland -7.2% -0.3% 2.9% 13.2% 5.5% 3.3% 0.3% 
  Miami 0.2% 6.4% 1.0% 7.5% 3.2% -6.1% -1.3% 
  North Miami -22.8% -3.6% 1.4% 37.8% 8.6% -39.6% 13.5% 
  Picher -0.5% -0.9% -7.2% -12.3% -36.6% -39.0% -79.6% 
  Quapaw -2.0% -13.3% 17.3% 22.7% 56.3% 1.0% -50.9% 
  Wyandotte 8.9% -23.1% 24.4% 33.0% 19.2% -34.8% 24.7% 
  Peoria 25.5% -14.4% 66.6% -24.5% -6.5% 15.7% 29.2% 
ROGERS        
  Catoosa 9.0% 10.8% 23.0% -1.4% 14.6% 1.5% -5.7% 
  Chelsea 11.4% 2.3% 4.3% -1.3% 7.2% -4.9% 1.1% 
  Claremore 7.9% 6.8% -0.2% 5.6% 3.6% -3.0% -0.6% 
  Collinsville 4.8% 2.7% 11.7% 6.5% 5.2% -8.3% 3.1% 
  Foyil 19.4% 11.2% -8.6% -28.7% -9.4% 150.6% -29.7% 
  Inola 20.8% -0.7% 4.8% 12.2% -4.6% -2.9% 1.0% 
  Oologah 3.3% 14.5% 30.0% 6.0% -0.1% -5.2% -15.6% 
  Talala 22.4% -11.7% 14.5% 4.6% 41.3% -3.8% 23.6% 
  Verdigris 56.9% 18.7% 8.1% 83.8% 2.3% -8.9% 0.8% 
SEQUOYAH        
  Gans 18.2% 25.0% 43.8% -11.5% 25.8% -20.3% -56.7% 
  Gore 11.6% 4.5% 8.8% 8.6% 1.5% 2.0% 7.5% 
  Marble City 38.1% 14.2% 31.6% -31.4% -3.1% 7.0% 45.3% 
  Moffett -6.1% 10.7% 10.7% -8.0% 2.8% -5.4% 23.7% 
  Muldrow -2.7% 1.0% -3.1% 19.2% 5.3% -4.7% 3.2% 
  Roland -6.0% 6.9% 16.2% 6.1% 7.7% -4.9% -4.5% 
  Sallisaw 3.2% 8.0% 0.5% 6.4% 2.7% -5.2% -3.3% 
  Vian 12.0% 23.3% -2.1% 14.8% 10.7% -9.4% -4.0% 
WAGONER        
  Coweta 11.2% 7.6% 8.9% 7.3% 48.9% -1.6% -6.3% 
  Okay -10.4% 5.9% -8.3% 6.0% 4.4% 4.0% 11.1% 
  Porter -0.6% 5.5% 8.3% 3.8% 104.3% -56.4% -0.5% 



 2003 
 to 2004 

2004 
 to 2005 

2005 
 to 2006 

2006 
 to 2007 

2007 
 to 2008 

2008 
 to 2009 

2009  
to 2010 

  Wagoner 3.4% -0.4% 4.8% 4.3% -4.1% 2.0% -1.6% 
WASHINGTON        
  Bartlesville 6.0% 3.2% 5.1% 5.6% 1.6% -4.8% 0.0% 
  Copan 1.6% -11.2% 5.0% 11.7% -8.0% -18.7% 4.6% 
  Dewey -2.0% 14.2% 13.0% -5.1% 8.6% -7.5% -2.7% 
  Ochelata 149.4% -22.4% 4.9% -22.8% -8.0% -6.9% 11.9% 
  Ramona -0.2% 24.8% 62.4% 6.3% -31.2% -22.8% 13.3% 
  Vera 106.3% 17.5% -8.6% 7.9% 52.0% -26.9% 7.9% 

 

  



APPENDIX 9 – Estimated Retail Sales Subject to Tax 

Estimated Retail Sales Sorted By County 
 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 
ADAIR        
  Stilwell 44,262  52,585  56,257  58,933  61,504  60,429  59,252  
  Watts 747  693  668  760  993  934  1,073  
  Westville 10,033  10,047  11,008  10,938  11,186  11,669  11,945  
CHEROKEE        
  Hulbert 3,090  2,915  3,082  3,382  3,119  3,165  2,712  
  Oaks 275  137  376  327  403  312  414  
  Tahlequah 232,100  243,044  246,001  258,529  266,325  261,340  264,820  
CRAIG        
  Big Cabin 5,719  5,715  6,103  5,897  5,568  4,956  5,382  
  Bluejacket 483  642  516  622  535  579  774  
  Ketchum 3,515  3,702  3,346  3,714  3,427  3,211  4,424  
  Vinita 83,868  85,742  85,267  92,889  93,366  87,789  87,861  
  Welch 3,094  2,991  3,409  3,549  3,295  3,385  3,003  
DELAWARE        
  Bernice 2,633  2,762  3,095  3,282  4,081  4,713  4,423  
  Colcord 2,476  3,358  3,138  4,323  3,939  2,630  2,597  
  Grove 150,304  157,616  161,238  170,555  174,662  174,662  167,945  
  Jay 24,949  26,604  26,569  27,082  28,245  28,375  28,769  
  Kansas 3,554  3,206  3,713  4,102  5,131  4,481  4,221  
  Oaks 275  137  376  327  403  312  414  
  West Siloam 
Springs 

7,465  6,954  7,461  7,979  6,534  7,901  8,767  

MAYES        
  Adair 4,462  4,128  4,131  4,768  5,204  5,317  5,217  
  Chouteau 14,211  15,216  17,059  17,624  19,255  17,789  18,265  
  Disney 1,308  1,290  1,283  1,335  1,467  1,292  1,271  
  Langley 21,933  22,566  24,019  26,096  27,676  27,505  26,447  
  Locust Grove 20,727  21,107  22,191  22,748  22,856  21,204  21,306  
  Pensacola 110  148  164  107  154  123  256  
  Pryor 129,637  149,043  162,358  184,539  186,486  177,000  172,628  
  Salina 9,139  9,210  8,927  9,744  10,435  10,652  11,669  



Estimated Retail Sales Sorted By County 
 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 
  Spavinaw 892  783  945  1,045  1,254  1,187  1,115  
  Strang 110  115  131  168  426  125  251  
MCINTOSH        
  Checotah 50,183  53,807  52,941  58,079  82,190  80,665  83,989  
  Eufaula 42,969  44,399  47,438  52,604  54,760  53,097  52,835  
  Hanna 2,323  2,419  2,435  2,853  2,861  2,878  2,952  
  Rentiesville 39  43  46  71  53  44  54  
MUSKOGEE        
  Boynton 698  606  560  536  477  462  438  
  Braggs 1,041  1,335  920  1,068  1,146  972  1,394  
  Council Hill 474  494  393  261  274  230  199  
  Fort Gibson 23,498  24,260  25,726  24,255  25,992  25,734  29,646  
  Haskell 12,154  12,134  13,080  13,836  15,137  14,732  14,621  
  Muskogee 516,816  545,404  544,843  582,960  592,251  563,496  572,907  
  Porum 1,637  2,285  1,503  2,095  2,436  2,646  2,771  
  Summit 705  799  812  767  866  616  218  
  Taft 1,096  1,921  2,023  1,896  2,075  2,289  1,732  
  Wainwright 288  210  231  177  197  148  138  
  Warner 10,840  12,234  12,489  13,135  13,077  12,670  14,118  
NOWATTA        
  Alluwe 199  227  223  209  449  484  653  
  Delaware 1,110  1,281  1,304  1,222  1,495  1,221  1,269  
  Lenapah 882  1,019  1,803  1,178  1,075  828  712  
  Nowata 22,855  24,401  26,228  27,721  25,762  24,682  24,321  
  S Coffeyville 5,292  3,392  3,893  4,320  4,049  3,730  3,441  
  Wann 516  597  682  752  579  461  435  
OKMULGEE        
  Beggs 6,387  5,711  6,898  7,303  7,551  7,208  7,254  
  Dewar 2,743  2,835  2,591  2,849  2,877  2,664  2,745  
  Grayson N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 144  95  
  Henryetta 54,260  56,796  57,029  60,210  63,793  61,743  61,204  
  Morris 5,219  5,115  5,288  6,069  6,973  6,419  6,211  
  Okmulgee 145,936  148,920  146,233  154,484  157,438  151,469  147,825  
  Schulter 1,195  1,005  1,117  1,069  1,013  974  1,012  



Estimated Retail Sales Sorted By County 
 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 
OTTAWA        
  Afton 5,689  6,139  6,667  6,395  7,124  6,924  7,456  
  Commerce 5,788  6,302  6,917  7,549  7,899  8,079  7,987  
  Fairland 5,323  5,306  5,457  6,178  6,516  6,733  6,750  
  Miami 145,739  155,024  156,648  168,422  173,871  163,200  161,064  
  North Miami 1,139  1,098  1,113  1,534  1,666  1,007  1,143  
  Picher 2,829  2,803  2,600  2,280  1,445  882  180  
  Quapaw 1,953  1,693  1,987  2,437  3,809  3,848  1,891  
  Wyandotte 1,076  827  1,029  1,369  1,631  1,064  1,327  
  Peoria 240  206  343  259  242  280  362  
ROGERS        
  Catoosa 56,340  62,438  76,797  75,758  86,795  88,070  83,014  
  Chelsea 12,167  12,447  12,986  12,818  13,737  13,060  13,201  
  Claremore 295,057  315,180  314,584  332,205  344,000  333,573  331,610  
  Collinsville 26,471  27,185  30,366  32,352  34,038  31,215  32,175  
  Foyil 1,853  2,060  1,883  1,343  1,217  3,051  2,145  
  Inola 10,653  10,576  11,079  12,430  11,864  11,520  11,638  
  Oologah 9,335  10,686  13,893  14,725  14,707  13,949  11,774  
  Talala 1,497  1,321  1,513  1,582  2,236  2,150  2,658  
  Verdigris 4,364  5,179  5,597  10,289  10,528  9,593  9,672  
SEQUOYAH        
  Gans 392  490  705  624  785  626  271  
  Gore 10,151  10,609  11,543  12,533  12,727  12,978  13,957  
  Marble City 373  426  561  385  373  399  579  
  Moffett 974  1,078  1,194  1,099  1,130  1,068  1,321  
  Muldrow 18,194  18,384  17,819  21,237  22,373  21,323  22,016  
  Roland 20,591  22,017  25,594  27,162  29,252  27,830  26,582  
  Sallisaw 115,921  125,185  125,786  133,803  137,385  130,210  125,894  
  Vian 6,707  8,267  8,095  9,291  10,283  9,313  8,943  
WAGONER        
  Coweta 52,261  56,256  61,268  65,740  97,916  96,332  90,303  
  Okay 2,054  2,176  1,995  2,113  2,206  2,294  2,549  
  Porter 2,566  2,706  2,931  3,041  6,212  2,711  2,697  
  Wagoner 78,160  77,876  81,650  85,170  81,652  83,275  81,932  



Estimated Retail Sales Sorted By County 
 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 
WASHINGTON        
  Bartlesville 455,523  470,036  493,878  521,767  530,292  505,067  504,855  
  Copan 2,161  1,920  2,016  2,251  2,071  1,685  1,762  
  Dewey 21,360  24,392  27,561  26,168  28,408  26,269  25,564  
  Ochelata 3,399  2,639  2,770  2,137  1,965  1,830  2,048  
  Ramona 1,266  1,580  2,566  2,727  1,875  1,448  1,641  
  Vera 379  445  407  439  668  488  526  
Source: Estimates Based on Oklahoma Tax Commission Data  
http://www.tax.ok.gov/nwsrls.html  
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APPENDIX 10 – Annual County Unemployment Rates 

 2000  2001  2002  2003  2004  2005  2006  2007  2008  2009  2010  

United States 4.0% 4.7% 5.8% 6.0% 5.5% 5.1% 4.6% 4.6% 5.8% 9.3% 9.6% 
Oklahoma 3.1% 3.7% 4.8% 5.6% 5.0% 4.5% 4.1% 4.1% 3.7% 6.6% 7.1% 
Region 3.5% 3.9% 5.3% 6.5% 5.6% 4.9% 4.5% 4.5% 4.1% 7.3% 7.8% 
            
Adair 3.6% 4.1% 5.0% 8.0% 6.3% 4.9% 4.5% 4.7% 4.9% 8.3% 8.5% 
Cherokee 3.2% 3.4% 4.1% 5.5% 4.7% 4.4% 4.3% 4.0% 3.8% 5.6% 6.1% 
Craig 3.6% 3.9% 5.2% 5.8% 4.9% 4.5% 4.4% 4.6% 3.8% 5.8% 6.3% 
Delaware 3.7% 4.0% 5.0% 5.8% 5.2% 4.7% 4.6% 4.5% 4.1% 6.7% 7.2% 
Mayes 3.4% 4.2% 7.1% 7.7% 6.1% 5.0% 4.4% 4.3% 4.2% 8.8% 9.0% 
McIntosh 4.6% 5.0% 6.4% 7.7% 6.9% 5.9% 5.3% 5.4% 4.7% 8.2% 9.3% 
Muskogee 3.9% 4.3% 5.4% 7.3% 7.1% 6.0% 5.3% 5.5% 4.7% 7.8% 8.3% 
Nowata 3.5% 4.3% 5.8% 6.3% 5.9% 5.2% 4.7% 4.9% 4.2% 9.0% 9.2% 
Okmulgee 4.5% 4.7% 6.0% 7.9% 7.3% 6.4% 5.6% 5.5% 5.2% 9.4% 10.5% 
Ottawa 4.6% 5.6% 7.1% 7.5% 6.0% 5.1% 4.8% 4.9% 4.2% 6.4% 6.5% 
Rogers 2.7% 3.0% 4.6% 5.8% 4.6% 4.0% 3.8% 3.8% 3.5% 7.2% 7.6% 
Sequoyah 4.4% 4.9% 6.2% 6.8% 6.2% 5.5% 5.6% 5.8% 5.8% 9.9% 10.5% 
Wagoner 2.6% 3.0% 4.3% 5.6% 4.8% 4.1% 3.7% 3.8% 3.6% 6.8% 7.5% 
Washington 3.1% 3.2% 4.4% 5.4% 5.1% 4.2% 3.5% 3.4% 3.0% 5.7% 6.0% 

US unemployment data from US Bureau of Labor Statistics, Current Population Survey 
http://data.bls.gov/pdq/querytool.jsp?survey=ln  
State and County unemployment data from US Bureau of Labor Statistics, Local Area Unemployment Statistics 
http://data.bls.gov/pdq/querytool.jsp?survey=la 
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